

MANSFIELD TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday September 20, 2016

The September 20, 2016 regular meeting of the Recreation Committee was called to order by Colleen Herbert at 8:02 P.M. at the Mansfield Township Municipal Building. Everyone present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public notice of this meeting pursuant to the Open Public Meeting Act NJSA 10:4.6 to 10:4.21 has been satisfied. Notice of this meeting was properly given in the annual notice which was adopted by Mansfield Township Recreation Committee on January 12, 2016. The Annual Notice was transmitted to the Burlington County Times, the Trenton Times, filed with the Clerk of the Township of Mansfield, and posted on the official bulletin board at the Municipal Complex. All of the mailing, posting, and filing has been accomplished as of February 6, 2016.

Committee Members (11):

Tammy Caloiaro	present
Randy Feig	present
John Kampo	present
Colleen Herbert	present
Brian Sisz	present
Paul Narwid	not present
Brian Pieloch	present
Brian Morro	present
Rob Siverio	present
Pete Mosteller	present
Lori Marchetti	not present

Township Committee Liaisons:

Audience Member(s):

Open Public Forum:

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve the June 2016 minutes was made by Randy Feig and second by Pete Mosteller. Tammy Caloiaro and Rob Siverio abstained and the remaining present members approved. Motion passed.

Roll Call:

Colleen Herbert: yes
Paul Narwid: not present
Randy Feig: yes
Brian Sisz: yes
John Kampo: yes
Tammy Caloiaro: abstained
Pete Mosteller: yes
Lori Marchetti: not present
Brian Pieloch: yes
Rob Siverio: abstained

Brian Morro: yes

Motion to approve the July 2016 minutes was made by Pete Mosteller and second by John Kampo. Randy Feig, Brian Sisz, Tammy Caloiaro and Brian Pieloch abstained from the vote. The remaining present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call:

Colleen Herbert: yes

Paul Narwid: not present

Randy Feig: abstained

Brian Sisz: abstained

John Kampo: yes

Tammy Caloiaro: abstained

Pete Mosteller: yes

Lori Marchetti: not present

Brian Pieloch: abstained

Rob Siverio: yes

Brian Morro: yes

Motion to approve the August 2016 minutes was made by Brian Sisz and second by Pete Mosteller. Randy Feig and Brian Pieloch abstained and the remaining present members approved. Motion passed.

Roll Call:

Colleen Herbert: yes

Paul Narwid: not present

Randy Feig: abstained

Brian Sisz: yes

John Kampo: yes

Tammy Caloiaro: yes

Pete Mosteller: yes

Lori Marchetti: not present

Brian Pieloch: abstained

Rob Siverio: yes

Brian Morro: yes

Correspondence: Christine received a call from Linda Basum at Homestead regarding Sponsorship check for baseball. Checks were set to MBSA. Need to find out what other checks were sent it/deposited.

Colleen Herbert reminded the committee members about the township's Tree Lighting/Wagon Ride. Special Events Committee asked the Rec Committee to make a donation to the Tree Lighting/Wagon Ride Event on Dec 3rd. Pete Mosteller made a motion to approve \$100 donation to Special Events and Tammy Caloiaro second the motion. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Bills: Motion to approve the September Bills list was made by Brian Morro and second by Brian Pieloch. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Bills List September 2016

Payable to:	item	amount	Acct
Rutgers	SAFETY	\$457.50	current
Jr. Greyhounds		\$1,500.00	current
Baseball/Softball			
Soccer			
Boyd's	icepacks	\$194.40	Soccer-RRT
	1 st aid kits		
Sports World	jerseys/socks	\$5,233.25	Soccer-RRT
Sports World	jerseys/socks	\$250.25	
Basketball			
		\$7,635.40	

Action Items:

1. Motion to approve Northern Burlington Soccer Club's park permit for use of soccer fields for practices, (to be scheduled around rec teams) was made by Brian Pieloch and second by Brian Sisz. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for vote:

Colleen Herbert: yes
 Paul Narwid: not present
 Randy Feig: yes
 Brian Sisz: yes
 John Kampo: yes
 Tammy Caloiaro: yes
 Pete Mosteller: yes
 Lori Marchetti: not present
 Brian Pieloch: yes
 Rob Siverio: yes
 Brian Morro: yes

2. Motion to approve park permit for Jersey Outlaws 05, Brian Stinglen, for softball practices was made by Randy Feig and second by Tammy Caloiaro. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for vote:

Colleen Herbert: yes
 Paul Narwid: not present
 Randy Feig: yes
 Brian Sisz: yes
 John Kampo: yes
 Tammy Caloiaro: yes
 Pete Mosteller: yes
 Lori Marchetti: not present
 Brian Pieloch: yes
 Rob Siverio: yes
 Brian Morro: yes

3. Motion to approve park permit for Jersey Outlaws 03, Christopher Jackson, for softball practice was made by Randy Feig and second by Tammy Caloiaro. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for vote:

Colleen Herbert: yes
Paul Narwid: not present
Randy Feig: yes
Brian Sisz: yes
John Kampo: yes
Tammy Caloiaro: yes
Pete Mosteller: yes
Lori Marchetti: not present
Brian Pieloch: yes
Rob Siverio: yes
Brian Morro: yes

Colleen Herbert noted that we are losing more kids and coaches to the travel teams and the committee needs to work and help continue to grow the township rec program.

Reports from Subcommittee:

Soccer: Brian Pieloch and Brian Morro: season is off to a good start. Picture night completed. We are working on scheduling games with the 1st grade teams in Chesterfield as they have followed our structure and kept the 1st graders in house and have the 2nd graders separated and playing in the Midlands league. We have 3 Kindergarten teams and Brian is working with Springfield Township where they only have 1 team to add them to the scheduling rotation. At this time, we are not going to re-seed the soccer fields in MCP due to lack of irrigation.

Basketball- Tammy Caloiaro is working with the other coordinators to plan the season.

Baseball: nothing to report

Softball: nothing to report

Football/Cheerleading: Tammy Caloiaro reported that numbers are good and the season has started.

Finances: Chesterfield has 7 girls playing with our 5th and 6th grade girls soccer team and Christine will send an invoice to CTAA for the registration fee.

Facilities: Rob Siverio has scheduled time for a service project for some high school students to work on the improvements to the baseball fields, batting cages, and indoor facility.

A few items to ask Jeff to address: Light brown in the indoor facility, can reflectors be added for night visibility at the exit of MCP? , baseball field at Georgetown Park needs to be fixed, homeplate at MCP softball field is popped out and needs to be fixed, grass needs to be mowed by the indoor facility.

A motion to approve baseball expenditure, including portable mound, 4 loads to elevate BabeRuth field, yellow capping, padding and windscreen backstop for Georgetown Park

was made by Pete Mosteller and second by Randy Feig. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for vote:

Colleen Herbert: yes

Paul Narwid: not present

Randy Feig: yes

Brian Sisz: yes

John Kampo: yes

Tammy Caloiaro: yes

Pete Mosteller: yes

Lori Marchetti: not present

Brian Pieloch: yes

Rob Siverio: yes

Brian Morro: yes

Concessions: nothing to report

Old business:

New business: new Sponsorship form presented. Brian Sisz made a motion to approve the form with noted changes and Tammy Caloiaro second the motion. All present members approved.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 9:48 pm by Brian Morro and second by Brian Pieloch. All present members approved and motion passed.

Respectfully prepared and submitted:

Christine Alpin, secretary

<p style="text-align: center;"><u>NEXT MEETING:</u> TUESDAY October 18, 2016 at 8:00P.M.</p>
--